

STEVE SISOLAK
Governor

TERRY REYNOLDS
Director B&I

STATE OF NEVADA



DAWN GIBBONS
Chair

GEORGE ASSAD
Commissioner

R. DAVID GROOVER
Commissioner

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND INDUSTRY
NEVADA TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY

This Meeting Notice and Agenda posted for public inspection in the following locations:

Clark County Court House, 200 Lewis Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101
Washoe County Court House, 75 Court Street Reno, NV 89501
Nevada State Library & Archives, 100 North Stewart Street Carson City, NV 89701
Grant Sawyer Building, 555 East Washington Avenue Las Vegas, NV 89101
Department of Business & Industry, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 425, Las Vegas, NV 89102
Department of Business & Industry, 1830 College Parkway Suite 100 Carson City, NV 89703
Legislative Counsel Bureau of Nevada, 401 South Carson Street Carson City NV 89701
Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Avenue, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89102
Nevada Transportation Authority, 1755 East Plumb Lane, Suite 229, Reno, NV 89502
Nevada Transportation Authority website: <http://www.nta.nv.gov>

MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA

This is a notice of a duly authorized general session of the Nevada Transportation Authority scheduled for **Thursday, July 7, 2022 at 9:30 am (Items 1 through 104)**. Due to the expected lengthy duration of the general session, coupled with the limited capacity of the Authority's facilities, the Authority will hear **Items 105 through 126 commencing at 1:15 pm**, preceded and followed by additional public comment periods.

Members of the public may review the supporting material for this meeting prior to 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting at the following locations:

**Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Reno, Nevada 89502**

Or on the Authority's website http://nta.nv.gov/About/Meetings/2022/2022_Mtg/ by clicking on the "Attachments" link for the scheduled meeting,

Or by contacting **Patricia Erickson, Nevada Transportation Authority, 3300 West Sahara Ave., Suite #200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89102, (702) 486-8722, perickson@nta.nv.gov**

After 9:15 a.m. on the date of the meeting the public may review the supporting material for this meeting and **attend the meeting at the following locations:**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
3300 West Sahara Ave., Nevada Room - Suite #400
Las Vegas, Nevada 89102**

**Nevada Transportation Authority
1755 East Plumb Ln., Suite #229
Reno, Nevada 89502**

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR
SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING THE PROCEEDINGS

AGENDA

1. **Call to Order**
2. **Roll Call**
3. **Pledge of Allegiance**
4. **Public Comment** – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.
5. **Approval of Agenda – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
6. **Approval of the Minutes of the June 2, 2022 Agenda Meeting – *FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
7. **Briefings from the Commissioners**
8. **Briefing from the Deputy Commissioner**
9. **Report of Legal Counsel**

ADMINISTRATIVE CITATIONS AND IMPOUNDMENTS

Please note that items 10 through 83 below may be voted on in a block unless a party to the matter requests an item number be pulled for consideration.

10. **Citation 19743 and 23454** issued to All Valley, LLC d/b/a Code Blue Towing for violation of NAC 706.4275 (2 counts) (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
11. **Citation 22172** issued to Sovereign Entities d/b/a Aquarius Towing for violation of NRS 706.386 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
12. **Citation 22207** issued to Isaias Matos Jr II for a violation of NRS 706.462 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
13. **Citation 22208** issued to Medlife Transportation, LLC for a violation of NRS 706.462 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
14. **Citation 22927 and 22928 and Impound I-3599** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22927 and 22928 issued to Shou Gang Yang for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
15. **Citation 22933** issued to Edgar Perez, LLC d/b/a Eddy's Towing for violation of NAC 706.3975 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
16. **Citation 23006** issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for a violation of NAC 706.311 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
17. **Citation 23456** issued to AW International, LLC d/b/a NV Cars Towing for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.11 (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

18. **Citation 23601 and Impound I-3743** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 23601 issued to Hector Garcia/Alexsyss Garcia/Super Sonic Movers, LLC for violation of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
19. **Citation 23669** issued to Temesgen Gebregergies for a violation of NAC 706.228 (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
20. **Citation 23578 and 23579 and Impound I-4290** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23578 and 23579 issued to Abdullah Mohamed Kallo for violations of NRS 706A.280 and NRS 706.386 (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
21. **Impound I-4314** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to U-Haul Co. of Arizona (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
22. **Citation 22174** issued to AIA Towing Service, LLC d/b/a Camel Towing for a violation of NRS 706.386 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
23. **Citation 22321** issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.4465 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
24. **Citation 22323** issued to All City Towing & Recovery, LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51(7)(i) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
25. **Citation 23007** issued to Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Luxury Limousine for a violation of NAC 706.311 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
26. **Citation 23232** issued to Dennis F Marsh d/b/a Denny’s Automotive for a violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
27. **Citation 23233** issued to GDT of Nevada, LLC d/b/a Fallon Towing & Recovery for a violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
28. **Citation 23235** issued to Whittlesea Taxi for violation of NRS 706.471 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
29. **Citation 23259** issued to Emiliano Ledesma for a violation of NAC 706.234.1 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
30. **Citation 23260** issued to Bazlu Rahman for violation of NAC 706.376.11 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
31. **Citation 23261** issued to Khairuzzaman Sikder for violation of NAC 706.376.11 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
32. **Citation 23264** issued to Bazlu Rahman for violations of NAC 706.360 (9 counts) and NAC 706.3747.5 (6 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
33. **Citation 23508** issued to NV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Rockstar Transportation for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
34. **Citation 23530** issued to JMR and CLS Inc d/b/a Tristate Towing & Recovery for violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
35. **Citation 23531** issued to Fast Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

36. **Citation 23534** issued to ARB Las Vegas, A Nevada Corporation d/b/a Las Vegas Towing for a violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
37. **Citation 23536** issued to Royalty Towing, LLC d/b/a Royalty Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
38. **Citation 23546** issued to Eagle Ridge Capital LLC d/b/a DeanMark Roadside Assistance for violation of NRS 706.451 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
39. **Citation 23555** issued to B & E, Inc d/b/a Snap Towing for violations of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 391.41(a)(1)(i) (3 counts) and NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 382.305(a) (2 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
40. **Citation 23556** issued to ECO Movers LV/ Leury Ruelas Garcia for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
41. **Citation 23576 and Impound I-4297** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citation 23576 issued to Renato Oliveira de Aguilar for violation of NRS 706.386 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
42. **Citation 23626** issued to Edgar Perez, LLC d/b/a Eddy's Towing for a violation of NAC 706.420 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
43. **Citation 23629** issued to Moving Direct, LLC d/b/a Moving Direct for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
44. **Citation 23631** issued to Anderson Towing Services Inc d/b/a Anderson Towing & Transport for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (3 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
45. **Citation 23633** issued to IGNI, LLC d/b/a IGNI for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
46. **Citation 23635** issued to NV Transportation, LLC d/b/a Rockstar Transportation for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
47. **Citation 23637** issued to Around Town Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
48. **Citation 23638** issued to Pitbull Towing, LLC d/b/a Pitbull Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
49. **Citation 23639** issued to Martha Isabel Belloso & Luis Melvin Salinas d/b/a Electric A R Salinas and Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
50. **Citation 23643** issued to XYZ Towing, Inc. d/b/a Titan Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (2 counts) (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
51. **Citation 23651** issued to Gezahegn Worku for violation of NAC 706.228 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
52. **Citation 23652 and 23653 and Impound I-4289** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23652 and 23653 issued to Rene Wilfredo Lopez for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

53. **Impound I-4293** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Auto Vision (GA) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
54. **Citation 22206** issued to United Moving Solutions for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
55. **Citation 22300** issued to Lewis Carriages Inc for violations of NAC 706.311 (200 counts) and NRS 706.398 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
56. **Citation 22355** issued to Luxury Limousine of Las Vegas, LLC for violation of NAC 706.191 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
57. **Citation 22890** issued to Vladimir Shalin for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.41 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
58. **Citation 22891** issued to United Moving Solutions for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref. 49 CFR 391.51 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
59. **Citation 22944 and 22945 and Impound I-4430** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 22944 and 22945 issued to Raul R. Rosas for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
60. **Citation 23234** issued to Xpress Car, Inc. d/b/a Reno Tow & Transport for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
61. **Citation 23424** issued to Elko, Inc. d/b/a Coach USA for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
62. **Citation 23540** issued to Mese Towing, LLC d/b/a Mese Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
63. **Citation 23502** issued to James E. Tregellas and Linda L. Tregellas d/b/a A-1 Auto Repair and Tow Service for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
64. **Citation 23515** issued to Juan Castillo d/b/a Castillo Towing for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
65. **Citation 23519** issued to Abraham Limo Service Inc d/b/a ALV, Operated by Crown Limo, LLC for violation of NAC 706.2473 ref 49 CFR 391.23 (4 counts) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
66. **Citation 23521** issued to My Ride to Work, LLC d/b/a My Ride to Work for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
67. **Citation 23522** issued to All Points Towing, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
68. **Citation 23523** issued to Gutierrez Towing, LLC for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
69. **Citation 23527** issued to 24/7 Towing, Inc. d/b/a 24/7 Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
70. **Citation 23528** issued to Day & Night Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

71. **Citation 23532** issued to A & G Towing and Storage, Inc. for violation of NAC 706.203(4) (6 counts) (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
72. **Citation 23535** issued to Commerce Auto Towing, Inc. for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
73. **Citation 23537** issued to 777 Towing, Inc. d/b/a 777 Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
74. **Citation 23539** issued to Anytime Towing, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
75. **Citation 23541** issued to Stu’s Motorcycle Towing, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
76. **Citation 23544** issued to Pitbull Towing, LLC d/b/a Pitbull Towing for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
77. **Citation 23545** issued to Bear Towing, LLC d/b/a Bear Towing Roadside Service for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
78. **Citation 23547** issued to Go & Go Towing and Transports, LLC for violation of NRS 706.451 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
79. **Citation 23602** issued to Agassi Ramirez Alejandro for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
80. **Citation 23655** issued to Quinton Westbrook for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706.758 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
81. **Citation 23656 and 23657 and Impound I-4292** The impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to and Citations 23656 and 23657 issued to Tahir Kadir for violations of NRS 706.386 and NRS 706A.280 (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
82. **Impound I-4291** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to EAN Holdings, LLC (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
83. **Impound I-4313** the impoundment pursuant to NRS 706.476 of a vehicle registered to Arantxa Alejandro (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE TOW CAR SERVICE**

84. **Docket 21-10023** The Application of Fast Towing King, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from prior general session. (DG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
85. **Docket 21-11011** The Application of Sanchez Family, LLC d/b/a PST Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

86. **Docket 22-01011** The Application of Sanchez Bassignani, LLC d/b/a Cerro Towing for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
87. **Docket 22-03011** The Application of JJD3 Towing, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide consent-only tow car service by tow car vehicle within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

**APPLICATIONS FOR CERTIFICATES OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND
NECESSITY TO PROVIDE CHARTER BUS SERVICE**

88. **Docket 21-11023** The Application of M Executive Coach, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
89. **Docket 21-12007** The Application of Matt’s Limo Company, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
90. **Docket 22-02032** The Application of Legacy Limo, LLC for a certificate of public convenience and necessity to provide charter bus service within the State of Nevada. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

MOTION TO EXTEND COMPLIANCE PERIOD

91. **Docket 21-06027** The motion to extend the compliance period to October 15, 2022, for the application of NV Towing & Transport, LLC. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
92. **Docket 21-06035** The motion to extend the compliance period to September 30, 2022, for the application of RBH, LLC. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

REQUEST FOR TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

93. **Docket 22-05034** The temporary discontinuance from May 26, 2022, through November 26, 2022 of service provided by Towing Service Near Me , LLC under CPCN 7428 . Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

REQUEST TO EXTEND TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

94. **Docket 21-10027** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from June 2, 2022 through September 2, 2022, of services provided by LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation Operated by LV All In shuttle, LLC d/b/a All In Shuttle under CPCN 2050. Staff investigation concluded. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

95. **Docket 22-02008** The request to extend temporary discontinuance from June 7, 2022, through December 6, 2022 of service provided by A Blue Sky Towing & Transportation, LLC under CPCN 7367. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

EXPIRED TEMPORARY DISCONTINUANCE

96. **Docket 21-05003** The expired temporary discontinuance from November 3, 2021 through April 3, 2022, of services provided by Bour Enterprises, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation under CPCN 1017, Sub 5, respectively, and Staff's recommendation to issue an Order To Show Cause as to why the CPCN should not be revoked. Staff investigation concluded. Tabled from prior general session. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

VOLUNTARY CANCELLATIONS

97. **Docket 22-04039** The voluntary cancellation of charter bus services of Las Vegas Transportation & Tours, LLC d/b/a LVTT, CPCN 2268. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

PETITION TO DEVIATE FROM REGULATION

98. **Docket 22-05021** The Petition of Rescue Towing, LLC d/b/a Rescue Towing, seeking approval to deviate from Regulation NAC 706.4275 to use the electronic signature program OMADI for services conducted under CPCN 7489. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
99. **Docket 22-05040** The Petition of Yellow Cab of Reno, Inc. d/b/a Star Taxi, Deluxe Taxi, and Yellow Cab, CPCN 1014, Sub 2, for final approval of a Petition to Deviate from Regulation NAC 706.3745 to extend the life of certain vehicles for an additional six (6) months. Staff investigation concluded. (RDG) – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

FINANCIAL RATES AND TARIFFS

100. **Docket 22-03013** The Application of Medlife Transportation, LLC d/b/a Medlife Transportation for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1126, Sub 2. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
101. **Docket 22-03041** The Application of GMT CARE, LLC for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1115, Sub 3. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
102. **Docket 22-03042** The Application of Reno Medical Transport, LLC d/b/a GMT CARE for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 1143. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**
103. **Docket 22-05028** The Application of LVL, LLC d/b/a Stardust Transportation operated by LV All In Shuttle, LLC d/b/a All In Shuttle for approval of a tariff rate modification for services conducted under CPCN 2050, Sub 11. Staff investigation concluded. – **FOR POSSIBLE ACTION**

104. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

1:15 PM AFTERNOON SESSION

105. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

PETITIONS FOR RECONSIDERATION

106. Docket 22-06004 Petition for Reconsideration of fines on Citations 14844 and 12954 from Thomas Marshalewski. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

107. Docket 22-06006 Petition for Reconsideration of denial of driver permit #12371 for James Kulcsar. – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

APPLICATIONS FOR FULLY REGULATED CARRIERS

108. Docket 18-03017 The status check of the Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights of Strip Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a Strip Limo granted under CPCN 1131, Sub 3, to Strip Limo, LLC during the pendency of the sale and transfer filed under Docket 21-11012. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

109. Docket 18-08033 The status check of the Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights of Abraham Limo Service, Inc. d/b/a ALV granted under CPCN 1104, Sub 4, to Crown Limo, LLC during the pendency of the sale and transfer filed under Docket 21-11013. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

110. Docket 19-06030 The status check of the approval granted to LIFETRANS, Inc. for an expansion of operating authority provided under MV 6153. Staff investigation concluded. (GA) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

111. Docket 19-07033 The status check of the Temporary Transfer of Operating Rights of AWG Ambassador, LLC d/b/a Universal Limousine Services, granted under CPCN 1068, Sub 9, to Universal Limousine Services, LLC d/b/a ULS. Staff investigation concluded. (DG) – ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

ORDERS TO SHOW CAUSE

112. Docket 22-02021 Order to Show Cause issued to Red Carpet VIP Transportation, LLC d/b/a Red Carpet VIP Transportation as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2309 should not be revoked. Tabled from prior general session - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

113. **Docket 22-02025** Order to Show Cause issued to Nevada Relocation Services, LLC as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3367 should not be revoked. Tabled from prior general session - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
114. **Docket 22-05008** Order to Show Cause issued to U.S. Party Bus, LLC as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2218 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
115. **Docket 22-05009** Order to Show Cause issued to Vegas Black Car, LLC d/b/a VBC as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2256 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
116. **Docket 22-05010** Order to Show Cause issued to Power Wheels Towing, LLC d/b/a Power Wheels Towing as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7396 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
117. **Docket 22-05011** Order to Show Cause issued to Motodudes, Inc. d/b/a Red Rock Discovery Tours as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 1137 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
118. **Docket 22-05012** Order to Show Cause issued to Annie Bananies Charters, Inc. as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2214 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
119. **Docket 22-05013** Order to Show Cause issued to Double Decker Bus Company Of Las Vegas, LLC d/b/a Double Decker Bus Co. as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2120 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
120. **Docket 22-05014** Order to Show Cause issued to Desert Sky Transportation, Inc. D/B/A Desert Sky as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity MV 6138 Sub 2 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
121. **Docket 22-05015** Order to Show Cause issued to Start Express Transportation, LLC as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 2208 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
122. **Docket 22-05016** Order to Show Cause issued to A & K Towing And Recovery, INC. as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 7300 Sub 1 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***
123. **Docket 22-05017** Order to Show Cause issued to Erik McKissick d/b/a Active Movers as to why Certificate of Public Convenience and Necessity 3347 should not be revoked. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

DISCUSSION ITEMS

124. **Docket 22-04002** Discussion regarding COVID rates and whether or not they are still needed or should be rescinded and the effect on current carriers that may have these rates in their tariff. Tabled from prior general session. - ***FOR POSSIBLE ACTION***

125. Public Comment – Members of the public are invited to comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. No action may be taken on a matter raised during public comment until the matter itself has been specifically included on an agenda as an item for possible action.

126. Adjournment

In accordance with Nevada's Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority may combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The Authority, at its discretion, may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The Authority reserves the right to limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.

Note: The Nevada Transportation Authority (NTA) is pleased to make reasonable accommodations and will assist and accommodate people with a disability who wish to attend its meetings and hearings. If special arrangements are necessary, please contact the NTA in Las Vegas at (702) 486-3303 or in Reno at (775) 687- 9790 as far in advance of the meeting or hearing as possible.